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The Snyder House near Lahmansville, Grant County, West Virginia, is realty three 
distinct log units tied together under a weatherboarded exterior and metal roof. Only 
one section was erected on the property^ the others having been transported from nearby 
locations. Along with several old outbuildings, they form the nucleus of what has been 
the Snyder farm for more than one hundred years.

The house originally on the site was a four-room log structure built lay one 
Lemuel Vance about 1853. Noah Snyder, the present owner f s grandfather, purchased the 
property in 1856 and soon began to assemble and build the additions and dependencies 
needed to house a growing; family and serve a broadening farming operation. The original 
structure had two rooms on each floor with a stick and clay chimney which housed fire­ 
places on both levels on the south elevation. Doors and windows were probably placed 
similarly to those on today's unit which has a central door with one window to each side 
on the west and a central door and one window to the south side of the east elevation. 
Window placement is repeated on the second floor.

A two-room log house known as the Cooplinger Section probably was moved to the 
property and added to the original unit after the Civil War. Since it was a dwelling 
before being placed on the Snyder plot, it is believed that it may have been erected 
prior to 1860. This structure is slightly lower than the main house as is evidenced by 
the step down on the interior between the second floors of the two units. There is a 
brick chimney on the north side of this^jaojuise, and it has fireplaces on each level. 
Both floors have one window on the east side, and there is one window on the first floor 
of the north elevation*

The third section is a one-story-plus-loft log kitchen now attached as an ell. It 
was probably built between 1800 and 1815 ? as the deed for the property it stood on is 
dated 1799 and a substantial increase in taxes during the period indicated a great%rowth 
in value. There is a brick chimney on the west gable with a large fireplace used for 
cooking. .

Sometime around 1870 the three separate units were joined together to form a single, 
"L^-shaped house, all weatherboarded and under a metal roof. Since that day, only minor 
changes have been made in the structure. By the time of this joining, the original unit 
had a stone chimney on its south gable and the second-story fireplace had been plugged. 
A small transitional section was placed between,the portion built on the site and the 
Gooplinger house and between the latter and the kitchen. Windows were added to these 
transitional parts, and doors were placed between units. The kitchen remained separate 
in the sense that one had to enter It from/±he outside.

For convenience, electrical and plumbing features have been added and an enclosure 
placed on the porch so as to completely tie the kitchen with the other units, allowing 
entrance and exit without having to go outside. The porch in the interior of the ell 
and the brick chimneys on *the aorth and west gables were rebuilt within the past two 
years, and the upper portion of the stoned; chimney on the south has been repaired with 
brick. Several windows have been changed slightly in size or raised in height over the 
years, but the general fabric of the house remains intact. Some of the clapboards on 
the exterior have been removed to expose the whitewashed pine logs, and it is planned 
to expose more in the future to allow for repair of the chinking and to enhance the 
appearance of the exterior.

An old log milkhouse once stood to the northwest of the kitchen section^ but it was 
replaced in the 1920s by an attached frame shed in the same location. A small cinder 
block furnace house has been placed on the north side of the Cooplinger section in recent 
years. Other than these minor alterations to size and condition, only movement of
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The Snyder House as viewed today is an example of how a small log home used as 
the first dwelling of a farmer in a newly developing area evolved into a fairly large 
house as the family grew and prospered in its operations. Made up of three individual 
units, the structure is unique in its use of previously inhabited log houses as addi­ 
tions to the log section actually erected on the site. The Snyder family was one of 
Union sympathy in an area of Southern attachment during the Civil War, and this caused 
hardship as livestock and supplies were stolen and Noah, the patriarch, taken to prison 
at Winchester, Virginia. It was after these episodes that he joined the three houses 
together as one along the old road which led from Petersburg to the railhead at Keyser. 
Being the most direct route, traffic was always fairly heavy, and the Snyder farm became 
a stopping place for overnight stay or a meal. From shortly after the,Civil War until 
about 1910 when the railroad reached Petersburg> the family even operated a tollgateon 
the road in order to collect funds for maintenance.

A four-room log house was built on the property about 1853 by Lemuel Vance, but 
the Snyder association commenced in 1856 when Noah purchased the land and started his 
farming operation. Before he could fairly begin, however, the Civil War broke out, 
and the family felt the burden of Northern backing in an area of Southern bent. As 
remembered by the Snyders, it was about 1862 when Confederate soldiers or sympathizers 
took all of the livestock and available food and removed Noah from a sick bed for trans­ 
portation to a prison at Winchester, Virginia. His wife, Susan, later rode seventy 
miles to see her husband, take him food and attempt to retrieve their oxen. She 
apparently obtained papers entitling her to the animals if she could identify them, and 
the story is that she approached some cattle near Winchester and called "come Buck, 
come Berry, 11 and the oxen came to her.

Noah was released, and after the war he began adding to the four-room house. In 
the late 1860s he had two other log dwellings transported from nearby locations and 
then joined the three to form an "L"-shaped house with six rooms plus kitchen and its 
associated loft. All units were constructed of sturdy pine, but their exterior was 
covered with weatherboarding placed to give the appearance of one large structure. The 
individual units were typical of log houses of their day, each having its stout exterior 
chimney with fireplaces and small-paned windows. Together with the several log out­ 
buildings, the "new" house made the Snyder farm a substantial operation, and at one 
time there were over 1000 acres of land in their hands.

Movement of goods and people increased as the once sparsely populated section began 
providing more trade items and livestock. The road system improved too, and a railhead 
on the Potomae River at Keyser some forty miles north produced an incentive to use the 
road from Petersburg which passed in front of the Snyder home. Those who made the 
journey would often stop here and have a meal, water their stock at the fine spring or 
spread out on the rolling hills and pass a night. The need for maintenance of the much-
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7. DESCRIPTION (continued)

partitions and slight changes in the stairs on the interior have been made. The 
original log section now has only one room on the first floor, but it is divided into 
several areas and can easily be partitioned again as needed. Included among old out­ 
buildings still on the property are a wagon shed, storage cellar with granary above, 
log stable and smokehouse.

8. SIGNIFICANCE (continued)

traveled road even led to the placing of a tollgate nearby which the Snyders operated 
until about 1910 when a new rail line to Petersburg was opened.

Noah's son, Noah Webster (father of the present owner), also served the community 
for a number of years after 1900 as notary public and justice of the peace. Regardless 
of these additional activities, though, farming has always been the primary function 
of the Snyder place, and the family still owns many adjoining acres in this area.
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